HYUNDAI DE PUERTO RICO

C/0 MMSC
Road 2 Km. 20.1 Candelaria Ward, Toa Baja, PR 00949
P.O. Box 192216, San Juan, PR 00919-2216

Tel. (787} 999-4310 Fax (787) 251-3024 / 8700
HYunDnI www. hyundaipr.com
Monday, October 22, 2007

VIA FedEx no.
AND VIA FAX NO (202) 366-7882

Kathleen DeMeter, Esq.

Director, Office of Defects Investigation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
400 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington D.C. 20590

Re: NHTSA Campaign No. 07V-197 — Air Bag Module Replacement
2nd Quarter Report.

-Dear Mrs. DeMeter:

Hyundai of Puerto Rico, C/O MMSC submits this letter for purposes of
compliance with the quarterly reporting requirements of 49 C.F.R. Section 573.6. The
following information is submitted for the calendar quarter ending September 30, 2007.
This recall involves the following vehicles distributed by Hyundai of Puerto Rico: Model
year 2005 through 2007 Hyundai Tucson vehicles produced beginning July 30,
2004 through November 1, 2006.

The following information is identified by and in the order of the paragraph
headings of Section 573.6(b):

1. The notification campaign number assigned by NHTSA: No. 07V-197
2. Date notification began and the date conipleted: Due a shortage of parts
from the manufacturer, notification to customers has to be delayed,

beginning and completed on Septémber 6, 2007. No .second notification.
had been requested up to date.

3. Number of vehicles involved in the campaign: 2,967

07v-197



4. The number of vehicles and equipment items, which have been inspected
and repaired and the number of vehicles and equipment items inspected and
determined there is no need to repair:

a. Inspected 392
b. Repaired 392
c. Inspected and determined 0

no need to repair

5. The number of vehicles determined to be unreachable for inspection due to
export, theft, scrapping, failure to receive notification or other reasons
(specify). The number of vehicles or items of equipment in each category
shall be specified: As of September 30, 2007, the number of vehicles
determined to be unreachable for inspection due to:

Export

Theft

Scrapping

Failure to receive notice
(Undeliverable mail)

oo
= O 00

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned at (787) 251-8715 Ext. 2248.

Jorge A
Service Engineer
Service Dept., HDPR

C: J. Belk Arce, Legal Councelor
J. Rivera, Parts & Service Director
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